January 25, 2007

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular Meeting of
the Hermosa Beach City Council February 13, 2007

AWARD PURCHASE OF SEWER JETTER
Recommendation:
It is recommended that the City Council:

1. Award purchase of one (1) new Bronco Sewer Jetter with trailer from Sreco Flexible, Inc. of El Segundo,
in the amount of $30,486.25;
Authorize addition of the Sewer Jetter to the Equipment Replacement Schedule;
Authorize appropriation of $7,500 from the Sewer Fund; and

Authorize Staff to issue the appropriate purchase documents as required.

Summary:

The existing equipment is over twenty-five years old and in need of replacement. On October 19, 2006, the
Natice Inviting Bids was published in the Easy Reader and for the purchase of a Sreco Broncoe Sewer Jetter or
Equal.

A total of five bids were faxed or mailed to prospective bidders and two bids were received.

BIDDER AMOUNT
Plumber’s Depot, Inc. $37,850.70
Sreco — Flexible, Inc. $30,486.25

Fiscal Impact:
The purchase of a replacement sewer rodder is in the FY 06-07 budget in the amount of $23,000.00. Staff

believes the equipment should be added to the Equipment Replacement Schedule to allow funding for future
replacement to be built up over the life of the new equipment. The $7,500 is available in the Sewer Fund.

Respectfully submitted, Concur;

Mool Fobeok’ 70—

Michael Flaherty Richard ;M;aﬁ, P.E~

Public Works Superintendent Director ublic Works/City Engineer

Noted for fiscal impact:

Viki Copeland
Finance Director
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